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From: MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO){FBI) Bé6-1,-2
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 1:54 PM B7C-1
To: ["Eggleston; Neil ""COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI)  B7E-1
Cc ["Quillian; Natalie H.

"PAGE; LISA C. (OGC) (FBI) ]
Subject: RE: ---

Bé6-1
Derived From: B7C-1
Declassify On:
Neil:
| understand your concerns with our request and am happy to come over with a small team to discuss with you the
specifics at your earliest convenience.
Please let me know a POC my staff can contact to set up a meeting.

B6-1
Thanks B7C-1

DATE: 1-16-2020 B7E-1

Andrew G. McCabe FBI INFO.CLASSIFIED BY: ||l
Deputy Director REASON 1.4{b,c.d)

i . . DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2042
Federal Bureau of investigation
cMS
Work
Mobile

From: Eggleston, Neil [mailto
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 4:04 PM B6-1,-2

To: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI) mccase, ANDREW G. (D0)(rs!) | Bt

Cc: Quillian, Natalie H.
Subject:

A R c———
Classification: TOP SECRET

Jim and Andy {cc’ing Tash to print for Loretta and Sally, both traveling) -

B1-1
This responds to recent outreach from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) regarding the FBI's proposal to conduct p3.;

(TS) a full-content review of- B7D-1
. We have had the opportunity to review a memorandum from Deputy Director McCabe to Deputy B7E-6

! FBI(19-CV-2643)-143



Attorney General Yates, shared by your staff with mine, which sets out the scope and justification for the proposed
review,

BI-1
B3-1
B5-1

B7E-2,-6
(TS)

B5-1

Notwithstanding this concern, we stand ready to work with the FBI and DOJ, as we have previously, to discuss possible
ways forward. To that end, we are available to meet with DOJ and FBI leadership to discuss next steps.

Thanks,
Neil

Classified 9/30/2016

Classify on: 09/30/2

Classification: TOr NTeRET/ INOPORN-

FBI(19-CV-2643)-144
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B6-1
I RVvD) (Fe)

From: MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 8:22 PM
To: ["COMEY, JAMES B. (DO) (FBI) i"BAKER; JAMES A. (OGC) (FBL)

;"RYBICKI, JAMES E. (DO) (FBI)_ B7E-1

L /NOFGR-N—

Subject: FW: ---T

Classification: TS roRET//NOFORN- oo

B7C-1

Derived From: FB d 20

Declassify On: 20

Interesting response from Neil. | was not aware that we had shared our request to the DAG with the WH....
We should discuss where/how we should reach back to set up a meeting.

Andrew G. McCabe

: DATE: 1-16-2020 B6-1
Deputy Director
: ; VIB it #B1 INFO cLASSIFIED BY: [ B7C-1
ederal Bureau of Investigation REASION:1.4 (b,c,d) B7E-1
cMS DECLASSIFY ON: 12-31-2042
Work
Mobile

From: Eggleston, Neil [mailto
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 4:04 PM
To: COMEY, JAMES B. (DO} (FBI)

MCCABE, ANDREW G. (DO}(FBi}—

B6-2
Cc: Quillian, Natalie H.
Subject:

Ciassiﬁcationm

B7E-1

Jim and Andy (cc’ing Tash to print for Loretta and Sally, both traveling) -

This responds to recent outreach from the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) regarding the FBI's proposal to conduct Bl-1

a full-content review of :g—[; l
(TS) We have had the opportunity to review a memorandum from Deputy Director McCabe to Deputy B7E_'6

Attorney General Yates, shared by your staff with mine, which sets out the scope and justification for the proposed
review.

Bl-1
B3-1
B5-1
B7E-2, -6

(TS)

TOBSEERET FBI(19-CV-2643)-145



Bl-1
B3-1

B5-1
B7E-2,-6

(TS)

TTOPSERRET

Notwithstanding this concern, we stand ready to work with the FBl and DOJ, as we have previously, to discuss possible
ways forward. To that end, we are available to meet with DOJ and FBI leadership to discuss next steps.

Thanks,
Neil

Classified 9/30/2016

Classify en: 09/30/

Classification: TOP SECRET/ /[NOPORN

FBI(19-CV-2643)-146





